HOUSE COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE RULES May 19, 1995 Hearing Room D 7:30 a.m. Tapes 71-72 MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Ray Baum, Chair Rep. Lee Beyer, Vice-Chair Rep. Peter Courtney Rep. Lynn Lundquist Rep. Bill Markham Rep. Patti Milne Rep. Lonnie Roberts Rep. John Watt MEMBER EXCUSED: Rep. Tony Corcoran STAFF PRESENT: Aaron Felton, Committee Administrator Cynthia Charrey, Committee Assistan MEASURES HEARD: SB 297 Public Hearing and Work Session SB 335 Public Hearing and Possible Work Session These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE 71, Side A 003 CHAIR BAUM: Calls meeting to order at 7:37 OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 297 Scott Ashcom, Oregon Association of Nurserymen Witnesses: SCOTT ASHTON: Testifies in support of SB 297. 018 OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 297 042 REP. Lundquist: Is this going to include when the irrigation water gets shut off in Christmas Vallev. 046 ASHTON: Yes, it will study how to alleviate the shortages, such as in Christmas Valley. MOTION: REP. COURTNEY: Moves SB 297 be sent to the Committee on Ways and Means in accordance with its prior referral with a DO PASS recommendation. VOTE: All members present vote AYE. The motion CARRIES. REPS. CORCORAN, ROBERTS and BEYER are EXCUSED. CHAIR BAUM: The motion CARRIES. CLOSES WORK SESSION ON SB 297 OPEN WORK SESSION ON SB 335 069 Witnesses: James Hill, Legislative Assistant to Senator Jeanatte Hamby JAMES HILL, LEGISLATIVE ASSISTANT TO SENATOR JEANETTE HAMBY: Testifies 076 in support of SB 335. 080 REP. MILNE: What are the fees for? 082 HILL: The fees are for legislative member E-mail accounts. 084 MOTION: REP. COURTNEY: Moves that SB 335 be sent to the floor with a PASS recommendation with the rescission of the subsequent referral to DO the Committee on Ways and Means.

 $$\rm VOTE:$ All members present vote AYE. The motion CARRIES. REPS. CORCORAN, ROBERTS and BEYER are EXCUSED.

REP WATT will lead discussion on the Floor CLOSES WORK SESSION ON SB 335 OPEN PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 559 Bob Hall, Portland General Electric Witnesses: 108 BOB HALL, Portland General Electric: Testifies in support of SB 559. REP. WATT: What type of telephone number will be used for this ? 124 130 Hall: It would be a 1-800 number. 137 REP. MARKHAM: If I want to call and ask about some lines on my ranch, can I call this number and get a definitive answer? 139 HALL: Yes, this is for everyone's use. 142 REP. BEYER: Is someone going to make money off of this? 146 HALL: Yes, there is a charge associated . CLOSES PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 559 OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 559 MOTION: REP. COURTNEY: Moves that SB 559 be sent to the floor with a DO $% \left({{\left[{{{\rm{SD}}} \right]}_{\rm{T}}}} \right)$ PASS recommendation with the rescission of the subsequent referral to the Ways and Means. Committee of CORCORAN, VOTE: All members present vote AYE. The motion CARRIES. REPS. ROBERTS and BEYER are EXCUSED. REP. Markham will lead the discussion on the Floor. 162 OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 1032 Doug Parrow, Water Resources Board Witnesses: Don Shellenberg, Oregon Farm Bureau 178 DOUG PARROW: WATER RESOURCES BOARD: Testifies in support of SB 1032. CLOSES PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 1032 OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 1032 183 Witnesses: Don Shellenberg, Oregon Farm Bureau 189 DON SHELLENBERG, OREGON FARM BUREAU: Testifies in support of SB 1032. 192 MOTION: REP. WATT: Moves SB 1032A to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation. VOTE: All members present vote AYE. The motion CARRIES. REPS. CORCORAN, and ROBERTS are EXCUSED. REP. LUNDQUIST will lead discussion on the Floor. CLOSES WORK SESSION ON SB 1032 OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 1132 Witnesses: Jenifer Robison, Division of State Lands 215 JENIFER ROBISON, Division of State Lands: Testifies in opposition of SB 1132. Requests the hearing be recessed until the new amendments are in front of the Committee. RECESSES PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 1132 OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 590 266 MOTION: REP. COURTNEY: Moves SB 590 to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation. 274 VOTE: All members present vote AYE. The motion CARRIES. REP. CORCORAN is EXCUSED. 284 REP. ROBERTS will lead the discussion on the Floor. CLOSES WORK SESSION ON SB 590 OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 683 Witnesses: Lincoln Cannon, Oregon Forest Industries 326 LINCOLN CANNON, OREGON FOREST INDUSTRIES: Testifies in support of SB

683.

CLOSES PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 683

OPENS WORK SESION ON SB 683 346 motion: REP. BUYER: Moves to ADOPT the SB 683A-2 amendments be adopted. VOTE: Hearing no objection the amendments are ADOPTED. REPS. CORCORAN and COURTNEY are EXCUSED. REP. WATT: What do these amendments accomplish? 366 370 CANNON: These are improvements that were agreed to by a variety of backers. They came from HB 3406. Tape 72, Side A 013 REP. ROBERTS: Is LCDC trying to make it easier to buy and sell property? 016 CANNON: Yes. REP. WATT: What House Bill is it? What caused it's demise? 017 022 CANNON: It has not gone into a demise. Explains the difference between the HB 3406 and SB 683. This bill has a cleaner approach than HB 3406. CHAIR BAUM: Suggests proposed amendments go to Legislative Counsel. 038 The bill will be held over until Monday. REP. LUNDQUIST: This is very similar to the Homestead Bill. Have they 044 kicked out 3661 as well? Looks like the forestry industry has got its act together and the rest haven't. ADJOURNS PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 683 056 056 OPENS PUBLIC HEARING SB 679 Chuck Sheketoff, United Seniors of Oregon Witnesses: Phyllis Rand, Governor's Commission on Senior Services 060 CHUCK SHEKETOFF: UNITED SENIORS OF OREGON: Testifies in support of SB 679 (Exhibit A). 075 PHYLLIS RAND, GOVERNOR'S COMMISSION ON SENIOR SERVICES: Testifies in support of SB 679 (Exhibit B). 100 REP. COURTNEY: I want to move this. 132 RAND: We don't think that the division can fund this out of their existing budget. MOTION: REP. WATT: Moves SB 679 to the Committee on Ways and Means 150 accordance with its prior referral with a DO PASS recommendation. in EXCUSED. VOTE: Hearing no objection the motion CARRIES. REP. CORCORAN is CLOSES PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 679 OPENS PUBLIC HEARING AND WORK SESSION ON SB 1025 MOTION: REP. WATT: Move to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation. VOTE: In a roll call vote, REPS. COURTNEY, LUNDQUIST, MILNE, ROBERTS, WATT, BEYER and BAUM vote AYE. REP. MARKHAM votes NAY. The motion CARRIES. REP. CORCORAN is EXCUSED. rep. Markham will lead the discussion on the Floor. opens PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 323 Witnesses: Senator Paul Phillips, District 4 213 Committe discussion while waiting for Representative Schoon. MOTION: REP. BEYER: Moves to adopt SB 323 B-12 amendments. VOTE: CHAIR BAUM: Hearing no objections, the amendments are ADOPTED. REP. CORCORAN is EXCUSED. MOTION: REP. BEYER: Moves to adopt SB 323 B-16 amendments. VOTE: CHAIR BAUM: Hearing no objections, the amendments are ADOPTED. REP. CORCORAN is EXCUSED.

 $$\operatorname{MOTION:}$ REP. BEYER: Moves that SB 323, AS AMENDED, be sent to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

236 SENATOR PAUL PHILLIPS: Testifies in support of SB 323.

247 REP. MARKHAM: Why did you guys shave three months off?

250 PHILLIPS: Shaved three months off to lower the fiscal impact.

256 REP. MARKHAM: If it is a reasonable thing to do, why narrow the scope?

260 PHILLIPS: Not unwilling to compromise any further than 9 months. I would rather to have two years.

VOTE: In a roll call vote, REPS. LUNDQUIST, MARKHAM, MILNE,

and BAUM vote AYE. REPS. COURTNEY and BEYER vote NAY. REP. CORCORAN is EXCUSED.

ROBERTS. WATT.

277 REP. BEYER serves notice of a minority report, with REP. COURTNEY joining him.

CLOSES WORK SESSION ON SB 323

290 OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 1073A

MOTION: REP. COURTNEY: Moves that SB 1073A BE TABLED.

VOTE: In a roll call vote, REPS. COURTNEY, ROBERTS, and WATT vote AYE. REPS. LUNDQUIST, MARKHAM, MILNE, BEYER, and BAUM vote NAY. The motion FAILS. REP. CORCORAN is EXCUSED.

Motion: REP. BEYER : Moves that SB 1073A be sent to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

VOTE: In a roll call vote, REPS. LUNDQUIST, MARKHAM, MILNE, BEYER, and BAUM vote AYE. REPS. COURTNEY, ROBERTS, and WATT vote NAY. The motion CARRIES. REP. CORCORAN is EXCUSED.

REP. BEYER will lead the floor discussion

REPS. Courtney and Watt serve notice of a minority report.

CLOSES WORK SESSION ON SB 1073A.

OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 1128A.

Witnesses: Lindsay Ball, Oregon State Police Bradd Swank, State Court Administrator's Office Rod Harder, Oregon Sportsmend Defense Fund

354 LINDSAY BALL, OREGON STATE POLICE: Testifies in support of SB 1128A.

TAPE 71, SIDE B

000 $$\operatorname{REP}$.$ LUNDQUIST: Why is it that the Supreme Court is supposed to set the

bail amounts?

003 BALL: The Legislature sets the specific bails.

010 $\,$ REP. WATT: Are we going to be faced with a large public outcry about the increases?

025 BALL: We tried to avoid that by bringing many different people into the

process. We thought that the two-tiered approach was an effective answer to the problem.

063 $\,$ REP. WATT: It has been a policy in the past, that equipment has been taken from individuals who commit an offense with theis equipment. Is this

policly still going on?

065 BALL: The policy of OSP is to seize any evidence that has been used in the commission of \$a\$ crime to prove that a violation has taken place.

076 REP. MARKHAM: If someone were to kill an elk and leave it there, while out of season. Would there be two fines or one?

083 BALL: There would be two separate charges.

090~ REP.WATT: This is the first time we're setting the bail schedules in the law, that are at the same ~ level, or lower than those set by the law.

100 BRAD SWANK, STATE COURT ADMINISTRATORS OFFICE: Explains bail limitations currently in force and those proposed by other bills currently under consideration by the House.

123 REP. WATT: It would be an incorrect statement to say the bail amounts are going up?

126 SWANK: The maximum fine goes up, however the bail amounts on the front of the ticket do not $% \left({{{\rm{SWANK}}} \right)$ change.

- 131 REP. WATT: Lists the proposed bail amounts.
- 137 ROD HARDER, OREGON SPORTSMEN DEFENSE FUND: Testifies in support of SB 1128
- 160 REP. ROBERTS: How will the sportsmen look on this bill?
- 161 HARDER: They will look favorably on this bill.
- 163 MOTION: REP. WATT: Moves that SB 1128 be sent to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

VOTE: REPS. LUNDQUIST, MARKHAM, MILNE, ROBERTS, WATT, and BAUM vote AYE. REP. COURTNEY votes NAY. The motion CARRIES. REPS. CORCORAN and BEYER are EXCUSED.

187 REP. LUNDQUIST will lead dicussion on the Floor.

CLOSES WORK SESSION ON SB 1128

OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 964A

Witnesses: Don Schellenberg, Oregon Farm Bureau Charles R. Williamson, Oregon Greyhound Breeders Association

190 DON SCHELLENBERG, OREGON FARM BUREAU: Testifies in support of SB 964 A.

208 REP. WATT: Have you seen the -7 amendments?

216 CHARLIE WILLIAMSON, OREGON GREYHOUND BREEDERS: Yes, Explains the -A7 amendments.

OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 964 A

245 CHAIR BAUM: Asks Schellenberg: Why oppose -7 amendments?

247 $\,$ SCHELLENBERG: The Farm Bureau has opposed as they are not applying to actual farm use.

251 REP. LUNDQUIST: Why the 3 counties only?

254 WILLIAMSON: The track went into help the tricounty area. The court ruled that is not a regular farm land use, because it had to be specially in statute. We would be glad to have it extended throughout the state, if theExplains, which I can't hear because of the discussion behind me.

269 REP. LUNDQUIST: Horse breeding is state wide.

282 $\,$ SHCELLENGERG: Farm Bureau supports the changes for horses, but not for greyhounds.

287 REP. MILNE: Could you explain the difference then?

289 $\,$ Schellenberg: Horses are more naturally a farm animal as it relates to use on the farm.

291 REP. Milne: What about other types of dogs?

294 Schellenberg: It does discuss dog kenneling, but I am not sure how it applies. This bill applies only to Greyhounds as they need more space to be bred properly.

309 MOTION: REP. ROBERTS: Moves to adopt the SB 964b-7 amendments.

VOTE: Hearing no objection the amendments are ADOPTED. REPS. CORCORAN, COURTNEY, MARKHAM and BEYER are EXCUSED.

312 MOTION: REP.WATT: Moves that SB 964b-7, AS AMENDED, be sent to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

 $$\rm VOTE:$$ In a roll call vote, all members present vote AYE. REPS. CORCORAN, COURTNEY, MARKHAM and BEYER are EXCUSED.

REP. ROBERTS will lead discussion on the Floor.

CHAIR BAUM: adjourns at 8.53 a.m.

Hearing Room Tapes - 74 MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Ray Baum, Chair Rep. Lee Beyer, Vice-Chair Rep. Tony Cocoran Rep. Peter Courtney Rep. Lynn Lundquist Rep. Bill Markham Rep. Patti Milne Rep. Lonnie Roberts Rep. John Watt STAFF PRESENT: Aaron Felton, Committee Counsel Sarah Watson, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: Public hearing and work session on SB 928 Public hearing and work session on SB 178 Public hearing and work session on SB 626 Public hearing and work session on SB 705 These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE , SIDE A 004 CHAIR BAUM: Calls the meeting to order at 1:42 p.m. OPENS the WORK SESSION on SB 626 008 MOTION: REP. BEYER: Moves the -A6 amendments [EXHIBIT A] to SB 626. 010 CHAIR BAUM: The motion CARRIES. 012 MOTION: REP. BEYER: Moves the -A8 amendments [EXHIBIT B] to SB 626. 014 CHAIR BAUM: The motion CARRIES. 016 MOTION: REP. BEYER: Moves SB 626 as amended to the Floor with a do pass recommendation. 018 VOTE: In a roll call vote all members present vote AYE. REPS. CORCORAN and COURTNEY are EXCUSED. 021 CHAIR BAUM: The motion CARRIES. 022 REP. LEWIS will lead discussion on the Floor.

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE RULES

CLOSES the WORK SESSION on SB 626 OPENS the PUBLIC HEARING on SB 705

Witnesses: Paul Tiffany, Administrator, Wage and Hour Division, Bureau of Labor and Industrires John McCulley, Tree Fruit Growers

028 PAUL TIFFANY, ADMINISTRATOR of the WAGE and HOUR DIVISION, BUREAU LABOR and INDUSTRIES: Testimony in support of SB 705.

040 CHAIR BAUM: Do you gentlemen have any thing to add to that testimony?

042 JOHN MCCULLEY, TREE FRUIT GROWERS: No, the bill was amended in the Senate to address the technical concern's that the Bureau of Labor and Industries had and we also added amendments in the Senate to address some of the issues brought by Oregon Legal Services. [EXHIBIT G]

048 REP. BEYER: Why the

051 MCCULLEY: At this point there is a dual layer of regulation where the farm worker housing is registered with one agency and yet OR-OSHA (Oregon Occupational Safty and Health Divsion) or DCBS (Department of Consumer and Business Services) is responsible for the inspection.

065 MOTION: REP. WATT: Moves SB 705 to the Floor with a do pass recommendation.

067 VOTE: In a roll call vote all members present vote AYE. REPS. CORCORAN, COURTNEY and MILNE are EXCUSED.

070 CHAIR BAUM: The motoin CARRIES.

072 REP. WATT will lead discussion on the Floor.

CLOSES the PUBLIC HEARING and WORK SESSION on SB 705 OPENS the WORK SESSION on SB 928 $\,$

076 MOTION: REP. LUNDQUIST: Moves the -A3 amendments to SB 928. [EXHIBIT H]

079 CHAIR BAUM: The motion CARRIES.

081 MOTION: REP. LUNDQUIST: Moves SB 928 as amended to the Floor with a do

pass recommendation.

083 VOTE: In a roll call vote REPS. LUNDQUIST, MARKHAM, MILNE, ROBERTS, WATT and CHAIR BAUM vote AYE. REP. BEYER votes NAY. REPS. COROCRAN and COURTNEY are EXCUSED.

086 CHAIR BAUM: The motion CARRIES.

088 REP. BAUM will lead discussion on the Floor.

CLOSES the WORK SESSION on SB 928 OPENS the WORK SESSION on SB 178

122 MOTION: REP. ROBERTS: Moves the -A4 amendments to SB 178. [EXHIBIT J]

126 CHAIR BAUM: The motion CARRIES.

CLOSES the WORK SESSION on SB 928 OPENS the PUBLIC HEARING on SB 928

TED REUTLINGER, LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL: Testimony in support of SB 928. Clarifies and explain the bill with the -A4 amendments. [EXHIBIT J] 172 REP. ROBERTS: Do you know the reason why they dropped it from \$50 to \$25? 175 REUTLINGER: I don't know. Continues testimony on sections 4. 238 REP. ROBERTS: Asks about the 24 hour time frame in which you must inform your opponant, how do you inform them? 241 REUTLINGER: This doesn't specify any particular way of informing them, although I think something in writing would be fine. 243 REP. BAUM: It say's written notice. 246 REP. ROBERTS: I see it, thank you. 249 REUTLINGER: Continues testimony on section 10 and Measure 9. REP. ROBERTRS: If someone gives a candidate money, and that money ended 339 up in someone elses's campaign, that individual has to file that fact? 342 REUTLINGER: Explanis how Measure 9 would work. This changes it to a "per election" system and says if you spend more than \$5,000 per election, then you have to file contribution and expendature reports. 375 REP. ROBERTS: If this bill is passed?

REUTLINGER: Correct, if the bill passes. Continues with explanation of 378

bill and amendments.

130

393 REP. ROBERTS: Have you found out how much it will cost to do the monthly report?

398 REUTLINGER: I believe that the Secretary of States office and the fiscal people have done some anyalisis of that, but you will need to talk to them about that. Continues with explanation of bill and amendments.

TAPE 74, SIDE A

024 REUTLINGER: For C and E statements only, if they are postmarked sometime prior to the dead line then they will be accepted.

REP. ROBERTS: You call it a post mark now, that has never been done 030 before.

0.32 REUTLINGER: I'm not sure if it's never been done, the way the law reads

now is that it has to be physically there by 5:00, or you have to be in line.

034 REP. ROBERTS: Explains his own personal experience.

036 REUTLINGER: Continues with explanation of bill and amendments.

REP. ROBERTS: When a person isn't campaigning they will just write 0.51 "ditto" on these things and keep sending them in.

054 REP. BAUM: The only advantage is that this would have them do it at a certain time. It would be more of a routine than what we're doing now where we have these unusual deadlines to make filings.

063 REUTLINGER: Continues with explanation of bill and amendments.

095 PHIL KEISLING, SECRETARY OF STATE: Testimony in support of SB 178.

219 REP. BAUM: I hope you understand we're having a public hearing today.

223 KEISLING: Yes, I appreciate it and it is to your credit that there is an opportunity for people to do this.

228 REP. BAUM: We want to give it some discussion because we feel when you

deal with political speech, you have to be very careful because it is the foundation of the first amendment.

236 KEISLING: I think that may be right but I would ask who was responsible for that discussion not occuring? The opportunity to oppose this measure and to raise those issues, was there to be taken six months ago.

247 TIM RAPHAEL, OREGON STATE PUBLIC RESEARCH GROUP (OSPIRG): Testimony in opposition to SB 178. [EXHIBIT N]

438 REP. MILNE: My mother-in-law sends \$25 every year to her favorite organization, which happens to have a "pac", in your statitstic's you've given us here, would you have counted her as an individual or as an individual as part of a "pac"?

444 RAPHAEL: No, thirteen cents of the individual is direct indivdual contributions to candidates.

449 REP. MILNE: So you don't count indivdual's as being part of "pac" contributions?

452 RAPHAEL: No, we counted that as a "pac" contribution.

455 REP. MILNE: But you do recognize that indivduals are involved in "pac"?

459 RAPHAEL: Certainly.

TAPE 73, SIDE B

015 REP. BAUM: My concern is that the numbers quoted really are the power of the incumbancy.

Most of my people don't move around, they have been there forever. I'm afraid that if we don't do something we're going to have the wealthy able to afford to run and we're going to have the middle class, the folks who work 8 to 5 that can't go out on the spur of the moment and solicit contributions.

033 RAPHAEL: This isn't about paid advertisements. In terms of the wealthy candidate provision, the amendments in SB 178 strip out our trigger mechanizm that have a heavy disinsentive to candidents financing their own campaignes.

046 REP. BAUM: My ocncern is again, that two or three hundred thousand dollars of real money, and your in the hunt.

049 RAPHAEL: You are today as well.

051 REP. BAUM: Right, but then it's hard for the challanger to compete with that.

053 KEISLING: The point you raise is exactly what I think in the end is the strongeet argument for Ballot Measure 9. Fourty eight encumbants out of fifty two, were re-elected under the old rules. I want candidates who in

the end are going to build their campaings on door to door efforts.

079 REP. BAUM: You've been a candidate before and that can't be true.

080 KEISLING: With all do respect Mr. Chair, there is a bill in this committee that would undercut that very principal, it's a tax credit that is given to incourage Oregonian's to give to small donation candidates.

086 REP. BAUM: You don't intend to move that one, do you?

088 KEISLING: I think that is wise, because it speaks exactly to your point. The problem is a

generic problem. The problem to raise that much money is a far bigger deterrant for people to get into this process.

093 REP. BAUM: I think we need to go to professional politians and you'll be right.

095 KEISLING: I disagree, I don't think we should.

097 REP. BAUM: To do that kind of solicitation takes so much time out of a person's life that they can't have a decent job and have a respectable family life.

097 REP. LUNDQUIST: You say that you can run an effective campaign with this \$100 limit's, have you run campaigns?

100 RAPHAEL: I ran the ballot measure 9 campaign.

102 REP. LUNDQUIST: The best system is one that informs the people, that is

the bottom line. It is costly to run a campaign. How are we going to inform the people? If we don't want to have informed voter's, then I say keep the campaign limits as low as you want to.

124 KEISLING: I have not ony run a legislative campaogn but I have run a state wide campaign, I raised the equivalent of about twenty five cents per

voter. The silence was resounding on this issue. We should see how this system works out and then possibly change it in the '97 session.

149 REP. WATT: Why was the silence resounding?

151 REP. KEISLING: I don't know, I think people were afraid they would lose. I assume people thought it was a futal effort.

179 REP. BAUM: I am also concerned about Measure 11, because for any one to

understand

Measure 9 or 11, would have to have a volume of the ORS sitting beside them

because of the statutory references. I reject the notion that the public understood the fine details.

198 REP. KEISLING: Not withstanding Measure 11's passage, there were opponants to Measure 11.

206 RAPHAEL: If there was one thing that the voters understood, it was the

\$100 limits. It was the basis of this inititive.

215 REP. BAUM: The only people who understand that impolication was me when I ran the first time and realized how hard it is to run a campaign on a \$100 contribution. 231 KAPPY EATON, LEAGUE OF WOMEN VOTERS OF OREGON: Testimony in opposition to SB 178. [EXHIBIT K]

304 DAVID BUCHANAN, EXECCUTIVE DIRECTOR for OREGON COMMON CAUSE: Testimony in opposition to SB 178. The 1973 legislature passed the law that was in effect in 1974.

344 REP. BAUM: What happened to that law?

347 BUCHANAN: The 1974 election was conducted under spending limits and one of the candidates who decided he did not like the idea of spending limits, after the election took it to court and that spending limitation was unconstitutional. Continues testimony.

TAPE 74, SIDE B

012 REP. BAUM: You made a good point on the fact that we ignore property tax, we've got Ballot Measure 5, we ignore term limits.

020 RUSS FARRELL, PORTLAND EASTSIDE DEMOCRATIC CLUB: Testimony in opposition to SB 178.

143 BRIAN MCDONALD, PORTLAND, OREGON: Testimony in opposition to SB 178.

155 JOHN CASEY, MULTNOMAH COUNTY: Testimony in opposition to SB 178.

193 REP. WATT: Discusses committee's responsibilities.

210 REP. BAUM: Outlines next committee meeting.

225 DAVID FIDANQUE, AMERICAN CIVIL LIBERTIES UNION OF OREGON (ACLU) : Testimony in opposition to SB 178.

325 REP. BAUM: I have a list of people to testify and I will keep that list and we will start with them at the next meeting at 1:30 p.m. Outlines next portion of meeting.

350 REP. MARKHAM: Several of us will stay and take testimony.

360 CHAIR BAUM: I can leave the list and allow testimony. The rest of you

can submit written testimony.

375 RUTH BENDLE: Testimony on SB 178. [EXHIBIT M]

TAPE 75, SIDE A

031 AMANDA LEWIS, PORTLAND, OREGON: Testimony in opposition to SB 178.

058 ELIZABETH SPRING, PORTLAND, OREGON: Testimony in opposition to SB 178.

102 REP. LUNDQUIST: Discusses informing public on process.

124 REP. MARKHAM and REP. MILNE: Discuss public participation in election process.

163 LAURA ETHERTAN, PORTLAND, OREGON: Testimony in opposition to SB 178.

186 JEREMY O'LEARY, PORTLAND, OREGON: Testimony in opposition to SB 178.

210 REP. LUNDQUIST: Discuss public participation in election process.

241 NANCI KENLY, PORTLAND, OREGON: Testimony in opposition to SB 178.

270~ REP. MARKHAM: I think your concern about a legislater being bought is really not true in Oregon.

283 SPRING: That is interesting because you are a living example of "you are here on one particular issue, on one side of that particular issue", and that is what those lobbiests do. You are lobbing by being here and talking about this issue.

290 KENLY: The point I am trying to make is those lobbists are representing

the industries that have control over the elections because they are contributing so much to your campaigns, getting you guys elected.

315 REP. MARKHAM: It's unforturnate you can't spend more time down here and get more of a broad look at what goes on.

365 KENLY: You mentioned definetly wanting to here Oregonian's voices, in November we voted for Measure 9, 72 percent, that is a really big voice, please don't repeal that.

372 ELIZABETH FOWLER, PORTLAND, OREGON: Testimony in opposition to SB 178.

430 REP. MARKHAM: There is about 8 or 9 bills in the legislature this session that would require that when your out signature gathering that you must gather a certain percent from each congretional district around this state so we can get a better balance of what the state of Oregon wants, do you support that kind of thing?

439 FOWLER: I have not read enough about that issue to be able to answer that.

441 REP. MARKHAM: Do you understand what I am saying though?

443 FOWLER: Yes, your saying that so many signatures would have to come from each individual district.

447 REP. MARKHAM: From the five congretional districts.

TAPE 76, SIDE A

014 MICHAEL TALBOTT, EUGENE, OREGON: Testimony in opposition to SB 178.

055 JEANNIE ULRICH, DALLAS, OREGON: Testimony in opposition to SB 178.

083 $\,$ ALAN JABIN, SALEM, OREGON: Testimony regarding election campaign contributions.

114 REP. LUNDQUIST: Discusses limitations to election campaign contributions.

131 REP. MARKHAM: With nothing further from the committee the meeting is adjourned at 4:10 p.m.

Submitted by,

Reviewed by,

Janet Ellingsworth Debra Johnson Committee Assistant Committee Coordinator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY:

A - Proposed amendments to SB 626 - Staff - 1 page

- B Proposed amendments to SB 626 Staff 1 page C Vote sheet to SB 626 Staff 1 page D - Proposed amendments to SB 626 - Staff - 1 page E - Testimony to SB 626 - Peters - 1 page F - Testimony to SB 626 - Atteberry - 7 pages G - Testimony to SB 705 - McCulley - 1 page H - Proposed amendments to SB 928 - Staff - 9 pages I - Proposed amendments to SB 928 - Staff - 8 pages J - Proposed amendments to SB 178 - Staff - 65 pages K - Testimony to SB 178 - Eaton - 1 page L - Vote sheet to SB 178 - Staff - 1 page
- M Testimony to SB 178 Bendl 1 page N Testimony to SB 178 Raphael 3 pages